

EAST AFR. PROT.

24285

1912 3 AUG 12

73

Date.
1912
July

Previous Paper.

46
22672

ADMIRALTY CHARTS DRAWN BY SURVEYOR

Recommend apt in place of one of the 2nd class Indian Surveyors. Additional cost will only be the longer allowance of £36. If change is made in the apt of MRW. N. LOW. If approved tasks that he may be info. and a new clerk for Land Office ap'td.

W. Read.

In addition to the House Allowance, the European will cost more in char & pernies. But I think we may approve, without troubling the Treasury?

If so, there is no reason to object to his being appointed, & tell C.A. to engage a new Land Office Clerk, ref'd to letter of 3rd 10/11 for term - & bring up the N. Low's services.

G.W.S.

6/8

at once

Sept 1

6/8

W. Read

C. O.

GOVERNMENT HOUSE,
NAIROBI,
BRITISH EAST AFRICA

EAST AFRICA PROTECTORATE.

July 9th 1912.

No. 477

Sir,

I have the honour to inform you that I have authority for the appointment of an Assistant Junior Staff Surveyor in the Cadastral Branch of the Survey Department with salary at the rate of Rs 120 per annum plus £36 house allowance, in place of one of the 2nd grade Indian Surveyors whose salary is provided for in the current year's Estimates at Rs 1f/- by Rs 10/- or Rs 300 per mensem.

2. It has not been possible to fill the latter post as it is becoming increasingly difficult to obtain suitable Indian Surveyors, and it is therefore proposed in future to delete from the Estimates the name of one 2nd grade Indian Surveyor and substitute therefor an extra Assistant Junior Surveyor.

3. Although a new appointment has created the actual Staff of Surveyors to be increased and the difference in the cost will only be the addition of a house allowance of £36 per month to the salary attached to the new

THE RIGHT HONOURABLE

LEWIS HARcourt, P.C., M.P.,

SECRETARY OF STATE FOR THE COLONIES,

DOWNING STREET, LONDON, S.W.

is, as a matter of fact, Rs.10 less per
sensem than the one which it is proposed to
abolish.

4. Once change is sanctioned I have the
honour to recommend that Mr. W.N.Low, Clerk in
the Land Office, be appointed to the post. He
has been studying under able supervision in
order to make himself acquainted with the work
and is now considered as being technically
qualified and suitable.

As he is leaving for England on the 10th
instant I should be much obliged if, in the
event of his appointment being approved, he
could be informed direct as he is anxious to
make arrangements for attending a course of
instruction in Surveying during his leave.

5. I would also ask that if this proposal
is adopted the necessary steps may be taken
to fill Mr. Low's place in the Land Office and
that a suitable Clerk be appointed with
qualifications similar to those mentioned in
Sir. Pox's General telegram No. 214 of 8th
October.

I have the honour to be,

Sir,
Your Obedient servant,

At the 20th Oct 1875.

A 9 AUG
B

9 Aug 1892

DRAFT

SAC 10491

878

9

{

I have the honour to acknowledge the receipt
of your despatch No. 477
of the 9th of July and to
inform you that I have appointed
as an additional Assistant
Surveyor Staff Surveyor in place
of one of the second grade
Indian Surveyors. He will
will be informed of his
arrival in this country that
his appointment is assumed.

2. The C.R. for the Colonies
have been instructed to
take steps to expedite
the delivery to the lot of
each a Reward Office which
will be issued on his arrival.

24285/2

12

(A) in the lots

9 August 1912

Gentlemen,

Am invited by the
Secretary War Office to appy
for suitable candidate for
service as a Clerk in the
Land Office of the War
Dept of Mr W.W. Lov, who
is being promoted to be an
Asst. Junior Staff Officer

2. For the time a Clerk
the candidate should be
engaged and the
instructions which he
will receive I am

1. 9 October 1911

3. I am to add that
W.T. Atkins, Superintendent
Land Office has
kindly forwarded my
and that he may be
consulted

connected with my visit to the
village of ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~and~~ ^{and}
the evening will be spent
in the village of ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~and~~ ^{and}
~~and~~ ^{and} ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~and~~ ^{and}
village, ~~and~~ ^{and} ~~and~~ ^{and}

~~and~~ ^{and} ~~and~~ ^{and}
~~and~~ ^{and} ~~and~~ ^{and}
~~and~~ ^{and} ~~and~~ ^{and}

~~HAGI AFR. PHOT~~

976

2 to 3642

REGD

JUL 12

CURRENT

the para. of discussion
there was no one of the
parties who could be
said to be

in it, or 4th
l to be in the
so, i.e. Dr Radford
in session
especially for

necessary for the

a reference

will not

be made at difference
proceedings of Belfast Co.
since 1st. 19th of Anderson's middle

7aB

Aug. 6

at one

of the
offices

GOVERNMENT HOUSE,
NAIROBI, 9th JULY 1912
BRITISH EAST AFRICA.

9th July 1912.

Sir,

With reference to my enclosures to my Confidential despatch No. 54 of the 8th ultime, on the subject of the Currency of the East African and Uganda Protectorates, I have the honour to request that paragraph 14 of Mr Smallwood's minute of March 4th and paragraph 52 of my minute of March 18th be considered to be deleted.

2. The Mombasa Currency Commissioners, Mr Major and Dr Radford, have informed me that neither of them intended to convey to Mr Smallwood the impression that they were favourably inclined to the proposal altering the Currency system of the Protectorates, as outlined in your Confidential despatch of the 19th January, as the papers relating to the matter had not having been placed in their hands they had not had the opportunity of considering the proposal in their entirety, but merely that, if it were definitely decided to make the sovereign the standard coin and to mint an East African specie, they did not wish to oppose the adoption of the procedure which they gathered from Mr Smallwood was proposed necessarily in his charge but they stipulated

LAWSON

SECRETARY OF STATE FOR THE

DOWNTON STREET, LONDON, S.W.

13490-20

4423

stipulated that provision should be made for fixing
the coin portion of the Guarantee Fund in convenient
proportions of gold and silver and Mr. Bell's suggestion

that the two commissioners named here through
should be allowed to determine that these proportions
should be 70% gold and 30% silver.

Mr. Smallwood endorses the suggestion
and when writing his minute in
relation of representing the concurrent
opinions as having been expressed with
regards change in the currency system.

Mr. Major and Dr. Radford have
also suggested that Mr. Smallwood, notwithstanding
what they consider substantial
objection of an early arrival
be a member.

I have the honour

your humble,

ACTING SECRETARY



Brussels
EAST AFR. PROT.

C.O.
24286

REGD 3 AUG 12

81

21.286

INTERNATIONAL CONVENTION

The copies of the Convention of 1902 and the
Slaves and Poisons Ordinance, together with Statement
of the further information which will be given by
an OJulum Orage is now being

and sent.

2ab

Aug. 6.

action

newly engaged in the fisheries

the wharf in the deep

station

cwo

all men
M 18

~~Punctate Dept~~

The appear to have been arrested
Please print a delated or leaf

M. S.

GOVERNMENT HOUSE, P.O. 3 AUGUST
NAIROBI,
BRITISH EAST AFRICA.

(No. 47)

to the Curator



In my Dispatch No. 47 of the
2nd inst. I mentioned
that I had received
a Bill for an Optimum Income
Tax and it is proposed to
introduce it at the next meeting of the Legis-
lative Council.

I have the honour to be,
Sir,

Your very obedient servant,

ACTING GOV. OF KENYA.

THE RIGHT HONOURABLE

MR. MARQUIS, C. M.
SUBSTANTIALLY

Yours truly,

13261-12

IN S L O C R E

In Despatch No. 470015 - 18

C. O.

Enclos 3 m No

PEGS 3 AUG 12

S T A T E M E N T

Showing the quantity of Opium and
other narcotics imported from India under
licence into the East Africa Protectorate
during the years ended 31st Decem-
ber 1906 to 1911.

	1906 lbs.	1907 lbs.	1908 lbs.	1909 lbs.	1910 lbs.	1911 lbs.
--	--------------	--------------	--------------	--------------	--------------	--------------

Opium	227	173	302	330	376	185
Tanja	52	60	172	213	246	10
Smurus	-	"	"	-	100	2
Poopy Seeds	-	-	-	-	-	-
Hemp	-	-	-	-	-	98

AST AFR PROT

C.O.

A 17007

84

PEOR 3 AUG 12

261287

I.G. 480

uring

Date

1912

July

Subsequent Paper

SUSPENSION OF MR. S. R. TROWBRIDGE

2nd DIVISION OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GEN.

Reports States facts. It has been convicted of falsification of accounts, embezzlement, etc. He should be dismissed from the service.

Wanted Dr. G. Fisher

Confirm his suspension. Wishing that in accordance with Col. Reps No 65, the T.A.G. should forthwith cause Mr. Trowbridge to be informed that his suspension has been confirmed by the S. D. B. It should treat his office as vacant & salary and having closed. When he goes of suspension

SPAB

Aug 3

at once
J.R. M.

Subsequent Paper

ZEN. YOUS.
FBI
EAST A. 10A

B. The P. S. I. of:

Mr. F. G. R. - Report
Station 2 - 1902

Chief of - The Drugs &
Prison Ord.
1902

Mr. M. P. - Statement
of the
P. S. I.

Mr. M. P. - Statement
of the
P. S. I.

Mr. M. P. - Statement
of the
P. S. I.

Mr. M. P. - Statement
of the
P. S. I.

Mr. M. P. - Statement
of the
P. S. I.

Mr. M. P. - Statement
of the
P. S. I.

Mr. M. P. - Statement
of the
P. S. I.

Mr. M. P. - Statement
of the
P. S. I.

Mr. M. P. - Statement
of the
P. S. I.

Mr. M. P. - Statement
of the
P. S. I.

Mr. M. P. - Statement
of the
P. S. I.

Mr. M. P. - Statement
of the
P. S. I.

before the Acting District Commissioner, Vanga,
and convicted of the following offences:

1. For contravening Sections 193/214 of
the Customs Ordinance 1910. Fine
Rs. 210 or three months rigorous Im-
prisonment.

2. contravening Sections 193/214 of
the Customs Ordinance 1910. Fine
Rs. 210 or three months rigorous Im-
prisonment.

3. For contravening Sections 193/214 of
the Customs Ordinance 1910. Fine
Rs. 210 or three months rigorous Im-
prisonment.

4. For contravening Sections 193/214 of
the Customs Ordinance 1910. Fine
Rs. 210 or three months rigorous Im-
prisonment.

5. For contravening Sections 193/214 of
the Customs Ordinance 1910. Fine
Rs. 210 or three months rigorous Im-
prisonment.

I have the honour to be,
Sir,

Your humble obedient servant,

John G. Macmillan
ACTING GOVERNOR.

O.T.G.

26287.12

87

Ear

R. 13 AUG
D. 13

14 August 1902

DRAFT

Ear

No 505

O.T.G.

MINUTE.

Mr. Currie 1/2

Mr. Read. 1/2

Sir G. Fiddes.

Sir H. Just.

Sir J. Anderson.

Lord Emmott.

Mr. Harcourt.

I have to thank the receipt
of your despatch No 480 of the 10th
of July & to inform you that
I confirm the suspension
from duty of Mr. R. Fernandes,
Second Grade Officer in the
Customs Dept.

2. You should cause
Mr. Fernandes to be informed
further that I have
confirmed his suspension
without
stating his office as vacant
& his salary as having ceased.

span the way of his
suspension

~~above~~

EAST AFR. PROT

REF ID: A888888
REGD. 3 AUG 12

25583

Part 67

EAST AFR. PROT

REF ID: A82586
DATE: 3 AUG 12

88

25583
11

1907

EAST AFR PROT

CLO - 10-2

1722

526

PAGE 3 AUG 12

88

July

5583
11

C. O.

GOVERNMENT HOUSE
NAIROBI,

3 AUG 12

BRITISH EAST AFRICA

EAST AFRICA PROTECTORATE.

July 10th 1912.

(No. 461)

PRINTED FOR HER MAJESTY'S

1912

ref

No. 3

r.t.

Ret.

W.M. G. M'CAULIFFE'S

VIII. I have

a duplicate

1912.

I am to be,

your servant,

RIGHT HONOURABLE,
LEWIS HARCONRT, P.C., M.P.,
SECRETARY OF STATE FOR THE COLONIES,
DOWNING STREET, LONDON, S.W.

Enclosed
INCEOSURE

In Despatch No. 40001, 1912.

C.O.

RETURN OF GAME KILLED IN

During 1911-12.

Species:

Antelope

Buffalo

Elk

Hippopotamus

Buffalo

Elk

Antelope ("Zebra")

Antelope (Reindeer)

Antelope (Gallipit)

Antelope (Beisa)

Waterbuck

White antelope

Antelope (Kudu)

Antelope (Hartebeest)

* Turkestan

Antelope (Hartebeest)

Antelope (Hartebeest)

Antelope

Antelope (Kudu)

Antelope (Kudu)

Antelope (Kudu)



167	1	3
539	56	

1911-12 totals 266. Besides this from enquiries made record have been obtained of 648 lions and lionesses killed during the above two years and which have not been shown on the Game Registers. This makes a grand total of 914, and there is little doubt that this figure, although ~~not~~ is below actual number shot, trapped and poisoned.

Game Warden's Office,

Nairobi, July 8th 1912.